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Dear Mrs Jackson

| am writing to inform you, in confidence, that the Council's Preliminary Proceedings
Committee have considered the information provided by the Hampshire Constabulary
about Dr Barton. They have decided that a charge should be formulated against Dr
Barton on the basis of the information, and that an inquiry into the charge should be held
by the Council's Professional Conduct Committee.

No date has yet been fixed for the hearing of Dr Barton's case. It may well be necessary
for a member of the GMC's solicitors to contact you in the near future in connection with
the preparation of the case, and | should be grateful for your assistance.

Yours sincerely
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Michael Keegan
Conduct Case Presentation Section

Code A

178 Great Portland Street London W1W 5JE Telephone 020 7580 7642 Fax 020 7915 3641
' email gmc@gmc-uk.org www.gmec-uk.org
Registered Charity No. 1089278



